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‎Dear Charles-Antoine,

‎This again confirms the profile of the work and further emphasizes the anticipated demand for
strengthened oversight by the Government of Newfoundland and Labrador.

The Independent Engineer will work on behalf of/funded by the Federal Government. Their
mandate is related more to Engineering decision making, the base estimates and plans and a
more limited oversight mandate going forward.

We have advocated for the Oversight Committee staying informed using monthly checks on
cost, schedule nd related risks and issues, with quarterly full analysis ‎and reporting by the OC.

We will press on and keep you informed.

R

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
From: David Steele <david.steele@ca.ey.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 7:19 AM
To: Richard Noble; Aman Gill
Subject: FW: Scanned document from David.Steele@ca.ey.com

Gents,

The IE report was released publicly yesterday.  As expected, front page news (along-side of “man
bites of cabbie’s fingers”).   There were two articles published (see attached), both will raise this on
the political sensitivity agenda to white hot.  This is why Government can’t just “rely” on the 2
reports per year from the IE.  Fun times.

Dave

David Steele | Advisory Services
Ernst & Young LLP
The Fortis Building, 139 Water Street, 7th Floor, St. John's, Newfoundland and Labrador A1C 1B2,
Canada
Office: +1 709 570 8264 | Cell: +1 709 769 2080 | David.Steele@ca.ey.com
Website: http://www.ey.com
Assistant: Julie Mullowney | Phone: +1 709 570 8271 | Julie.Mullowney@ca.ey.com
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From: David Steele 
Sent: April-16-14 8:45 AM
To: David Steele
Subject: Scanned document from David.Steele@ca.ey.com
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